
SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2016 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Health and Welfare to Engrossed House Bill No. 386 by Representative Hoffmann

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, delete line 4, and insert "(2) Requirements. At least ~~twenty-four~~" and on line 5, delete "Subparagraph (b) of this Paragraph, at least"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 10, delete "(i)" and insert "(a)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 17, delete "(ii)" and insert "(b)"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 23, delete "(iii)" and inset "(c)"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 27, delete "(iv)" and insert "(d)"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 3, line 23, delete "(v)" and insert "(e)"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 4, line 4, delete "(vi)" and insert "(f)"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 4, delete line 5 and insert "Subparagraphs (d) and (e) of this Paragraph"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 4, delete lines 12 through 17

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 4, delete line 22 and insert "B. At least ~~twenty-four~~" and on line 23 delete "Subsection, at least"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 5, delete lines 1 through 7

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 5, line 17, delete "(a)" and after "physician." delete the remainder of the line and insert "At least ~~twenty-four~~"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 5, delete line 18 and insert "seventy-two hours before the"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 14

2 On page 5, line 21, change "(i)" to "(a)"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 15

4 On page 5, line 23, change "(ii)" to "(b)"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 16

6 On page 5, line 27, change "(iii)" to "(c)"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 17

8 On page 6, line 3, change "(aa)" to "(i)"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 18

10 On page 6, line 4, change "(bb)" to "(ii)"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 19

12 On page 6, line 6, change "(cc)" to "(iii)"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 20

14 On page 6, line 9, change "(iv)" to "(d)"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 21

16 On page 6, line 11, change "(v)" to "(e)"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 22

18 On page 6, line 12, change "(vi)" to "(f)"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 23

20 On page 6, line 15, change "(vii)" to "(g)"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 24

22 On page 6, line 18, change "(viii)" to "(h)"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 25

24 On page 6, line 22, change "(ix)" to "(i)"

25 AMENDMENT NO. 26

26 On page 6, delete lines 25 through 29

27 AMENDMENT NO. 27

28 On page 7, delete line 3, and insert "(b) At least ~~twenty-four~~" and on line 4, delete
29 "Subparagraph, at least"

30 AMENDMENT NO. 28

31 On page 7, line 7, change "(aa)" to "(i)"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 29

2 On page 7, line 11, change "(bb)" to "(ii)"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 30

4 On page 7, line 13, change "(cc)" to "(iii)"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 31

6 On page 7, line 16, change "(dd)" to "(iv)"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 32

8 On page 7, delete lines 20 through 24

9 AMENDMENT NO. 33

10 On page 7, line 26, delete "(a)" and after "materials." delete the remainder of the line and
11 insert "At least ~~twenty-four~~"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 34

13 On page 7, delete line 27 and insert "seventy-two hours before the"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 35

15 On page 8, delete lines 5 through 12

16 AMENDMENT NO. 36

17 On page 8, line 16, after "abortion" insert " ." and delete the remainder of the line and delete
18 lines 17 and 18 and on line 19 delete "licensed outpatient abortion facility to her residence."

19 AMENDMENT NO. 37

20 On page 8, line 25, after "expired" insert " ." and delete the remainder of the line and delete
21 lines 26 through 28

22 AMENDMENT NO. 38

23 On page 9, line 7, delete "or"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 39

25 On page 9, delete line 8 and insert "~~twenty-four hour~~ delay, contained in R.S."